
From: Carol Ann Desiderio
To: Jadeane Sica; Chris Simonelli; Paul Condon; Karen Colón Hayes; Ryan O"Malley
Cc: business@smartbuyautogroup.com; ecolameta@gmail.com; David Morse; James Tuxbury; Barbara Murphy
Subject: FW: Outstanding Issue - Open air Permit
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 12:09:24 PM
Attachments: attachment 1.pdf

Re Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan.msg

License Committee,
For your information here is supporting documentation from Treasurer Grover regarding Mr.
Colameta’s payment plan as was discussed at the License Committee meeting of October 10, 2023.
A PDF of this email will also be attached to the history of Paper 31-23.
Thank you,
Carol Ann
 
 
 

From: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:43 PM
To: Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: FW: Outstanding Issue - Open air Permit
 
Hello Carol Ann,
 
Would you please distribute the below details to the License Committee and today’s attendees
including Mr. Colameta’s multiple addresses here,
business@smartbuyautogroup.com   ecolameta@gmail.com 
 
The License committee agreed to approve Eddie Colameta’s businesses licenses and applications
contingent upon the following conditions.
Mr. Colameta will pay in full the FY24 Q2 and FY24 Q3 RE tax bill #41 on or before the due dates of

Nov 1st, 2023 and Feb 1, 2024 respectively.
Mr. Colameta will continue to make payments, towards Tax Title # 102431 RE acct #41, in the

amount of $3,000.00 on the 1st of every month, starting Nov 1st 2023, and continuing until the Tax
Title balance is fully satisfied inclusive of any Legal Fees.
 
Thank you.
 
-Dan  
 

From: Smart Buy USA <business@smartbuyautogroup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Barbara Murphy <murphyforward5@yahoo.com>;
Mayor Christenson <mayor@cityofmalden.org>; Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com>; David
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Re: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan

		From

		Eddie Colameta

		To

		Daniel Grover

		Cc

		Jadeane Sica; Carol Ann Desiderio; David Morse; Nathaniel Cramer; Albert Moscone; Stacy Winn

		Recipients

		jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG; CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG; dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG; ncramer@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG; amoscone@dambrosiollp.com; swinn@cityofmalden.org; dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG



Dan, there was one sent in the mail.  Check 266 was sent w my My runner but when he went it was closed (May had been after hours) 

So he dropped in the mailbox.   I got that check today,  I ran to the bank and got ANOTHER check to meet your deadline….   So the MAY check that was mailed, will I get early credit.     

So quick to put a small business person under.   

I will honor my obligations to the best of my ability.   

Not sure if you have a personal vendetta with me but it’s evident you wanna just crush small business in Malden.  





Eddie Colameta REALTOR
Massachusetts Licensed Real Estate Associate Broker	

 

p: 617-272-9700 (Work Cell)
m: 781-910-8854 (Personal Cell)
e: Eddie@WeTheBestRealty.com
w: www.WeTheBestRealty.com | www.vororealestate.com
AMC Properties LLC dba VORO Real Estate
a: 616 Broadway Malden, MA 02148	





On Apr 12, 2023, at 4:57 PM, Daniel Grover <dgrover@cityofmalden.org> wrote:





﻿ 



Hello Mr. Colameta,



 



We are now in receipt of your check due April 1st and dated today April 12, 2023, which you delivered today.  



 



Please note that on May 1st you have your FY23Q4 Re taxes due to the City payable here in the office or online.  You also have another check due to be delivered to D’Ambrosio for the Tax title payment plan on May 1st. 



 



You are expected to fulfill your obligations on May 1st.  



 



-Dan 



 



 



From: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Nathaniel Cramer <ncramer@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Albert Moscone <amoscone@dambrosiollp.com>; Stacy Winn <swinn@cityofmalden.org>
Subject: Re: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan



 



I dropped it off that day I talk to you.. ask Gerry DAmbrosio.  It was dropped at his office in Revere. 



I confirmed w Gerry 



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









On Apr 12, 2023, at 11:11 AM, Daniel Grover <dgrover@cityofmalden.org> wrote:



﻿ 



Hello Mr. Colameta, 



 



Please note that we have yet to receive your April 1, 2023 payment of $3,000.00 for your outstanding Tax Title liability as was agreed to.  The check was not delivered to D’Ambrosio to which you were directed. 



 



If you do not have your payment delivered to our tax attorneys by the end of today I will be forced to move forward with a request to the Licensing Committee to immediately suspend your business licenses.



 



Thank you.



 



-Dan  



 



From: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:28 PM
To: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Nathaniel Cramer <ncramer@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan



 



Finally ALL PAID!!!



Eddie Colameta



Personal Cell 781-910-8854



 



 



On Tue, Mar 14, 2023 at 4:00 PM Daniel Grover <dgrover@cityofmalden.org> wrote:



Hello Mr. Colameta,



 



Please note that it appears that you still have the three scoot scoot Compliance tickets outstanding and only two parking tickets left to pay for Absolute.  



 



Once you let me know that those are all paid I believe you should be all set and I can communicate to the Council. 



 



Thank you.



 



-Dan



City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = City Ordinance, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 19696, Name = Scoot That will bring up CO tickets # 19696, 19582 and 19578



Here is what you need to put in for the parking tickets:
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And
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From: Daniel Grover 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12:30 PM
To: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com>; Nathaniel Cramer <ncramer@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan



 



Hello Mr. Colameta,



 



It appears that you have made significant progress with paying your outstanding liabilities with Kelley & Ryan as was provided.



 



At this time I see that you still have three compliance tickets for Scoot Scoot, 19696, 19578, 19582.



 



Once those CO tickets are paid we would expect you to comply with the payment plan we laid out specific to Tax Title and Real Estate.



 



If there are any questions, please let me know.



 



Thank you.



 



-Dan    



 



From: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:24 PM
To: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com>; Nathaniel Cramer <ncramer@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan



 



Abatements are handled by the assessor included here. Yes, you should pay in full and then apply for abatement. 



 



Get Outlook for iOS



  _____  


From: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:08:59 PM
To: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan 



 



Absolute slips. 



 



Sorry they are coming over in pieces but I was trying to get the other partners to pay the liabilities.  It’s helped telling them I needed it done within a hour.    



 



 



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



 



On Feb 28, 2023, at 7:17 PM, Daniel Grover <dgrover@cityofmalden.org> wrote:



﻿ 



There are a significant number of Excise bills still reflected on Kelley Ryan.  The liabilities are not satisfied



 



From: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 6:33 PM
To: Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com>
Cc: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Carol Ann Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Payments to be made to Kelley Ryan and proposed payment plan



 



Here is the rest of the pmts Absolute.  



3 pages. 



 



￼



 



 



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



 



On Feb 28, 2023, at 1:26 PM, Eddie Colameta <ecolameta@gmail.com> wrote:



﻿ 



Received Thank you.



 



I am sorry I did not respond earlier, I was consumed with family issues for most of the week. My parent was just diagnosed with brain cancer, so it seems like it will not end well.  It's been a draining week. Not an excuse, just letting you know why I wasn't prompt in responding. 



 



1.	City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = City Ordinance, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 19898, Name = Colameta That will bring up CO tickets # 19897, 19898 and parking ticket # 3603025579            PAID



1.	City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = City Ordinance, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 19565, Name = Northeast That will bring up CO tickets # 19565, 19580 and 19579            PAID



1.	City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = Excise, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 105, Name = Absolute That should bring up all your items.           IN PROCESS, GETTING PAPERWORK OF DATE OF DISPOSITIONS (EXCISE)



Enclosed are the receipts for the obligations owed to the City of Malden, Paid so far today. 



* The Items under "Northeast" were added on 02/23/2023, this was why when I checked,It was not available for me to see.  But either way, they are there now and I have paid for them. 



I am pulling all the rental vehicles along with the date of sales (disposition). A few vehicles were totaled in car accidents, so I am getting that paperwork in order to make sure there are no future obligations owed to the city, with absolute, going forward. 



 



I will have all the receipts shortly. 



 



Thank You



 



 



Eddie Colameta 



Personal Cell 781-910-8854



 



 



On Thu, Feb 23, 2023 at 12:30 PM Daniel Grover <dgrover@cityofmalden.org> wrote:



Hello Mr. Colameta,



 



As was requested of me, I am providing you the following details:



How to find and pay your liabilities on Kelley Ryan, which you indicated do not exist.



The payment plan terms for FY 23 Real Estate tax and Tax Title



It is important to note that you were right in pointing out that I stated amounts you owed during the meeting and those amounts were off based on payment evidence you provided.  It is also important to note that the amounts payable to Kelley Ryan will include the base tax and interest payable to the City as well as there will be the fees for their services.  The amounts stated in the meeting were specific to the base tax, interest and demand only, interest is still accruing daily.  There are other fees applied by the Deputy Collector in accordance with the collection process and those amounts are due at the time of payment on Kelley Ryan.  



 



As you have been informed several times, your outstanding bills need to be paid with Kelley Ryan and you can use this link https://epay.kelleyryan.com/search 



 



For the Compliance tickets under Colameta you need to enter the following:



City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = City Ordinance, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 19898, Name = Colameta That will bring up CO tickets # 19897, 19898 and parking ticket # 3603025579  



For the Compliance tickets under Northeast you need to enter the following:



City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = City Ordinance, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 19565, Name = Northeast That will bring up CO tickets # 19565, 19580 and 19579



For the outstanding Excise and Parking for Absolute Auto you need to enter the following:



City/Town = Malden, Bill Type = Excise, Bill Year = 2022, Bill Number = 105, Name = Absolute That should bring up all your items. 



 



 



For your reference I have included a screen shot at the bottom of this e-mail to make it easier.  When you input that information under Excise Tax for Bill type you will click search and you can then select all to pay those Excise and Parking items outstanding.  The fees charged by Kelley Ryan for their portion of the collections will be reflected for each bill you have outstanding.  



 



Please let me know once you pay all the outstanding invoices, inclusive of interest penalties and fees, that are connected to you. Once you inform me that everything has been paid I will go online to verify and if they have all been paid I will then inform the committee that those liabilities have been satisfied.  



 



Only subsequent to you paying everything that is outstanding on Kelley Ryan I am willing to offer the following terms as a payment plan for your outstanding Tax Title and pending FY23 Q4 Real estate taxes. 



On or Before May 1, 2023 payment in full for The balance of FY23 Q4 $4,423.44 plus the balance of FY23 Q3 of $6.09 plus daily interest. Your last payment was not inclusive of the multiple days lag from notification and payment.



In addition to the above, effective April 1, 2023 you will make minimum payments, in the form of Certified funds i.e. Cash or Certified bank check, of $3,000.00 on or before the 1st of each month the first payment payable April 1, 2023 and thereafter until your full Tax Title liability is paid inclusive of all fees.     



Your current balance for Tax Title is in excess of $26,500 and accruing interest daily. At $3,000.00 a month we would expect you to be caught up either Dec 1, 2023 or Jan 1, 2024 depending on interest and additional fees if applicable.  You are able to and encouraged to pay off these liabilities sooner if possible.  To reiterate, your payment plan payments must be made with Certified funds i.e. Cash or Certified bank check, this is our process for the collection of all Tax title payments.  Prior to your last payment you will need to confirm with D’Ambrosio law firm, the final payoff amount due.  Here is the phone number for D’Ambrosio 617-720-5657 in case you need it. 



 



-Dan
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Daniel L. Grover III, MSF



Treasurer/Collector



Treasurer’s Office



215 Pleasant St. Rm 210



Malden, MA 02148



dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG



781-397-7000 2016
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Morse <dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Stacy Winn <swinn@cityofmalden.org>; Carol Ann
Desiderio <CDesiderio@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Patrick MacDonald
<attypatrickmacdonald@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Outstanding Issue - Open air Permit
 
I didn’t even see this email so it was brought to my attention
In “Spam” 
After going through this, these have been paid well before the I was called into a meeting.   
 
 
Is there something I am Missing?  I am not being a smart ass but I am trying to make sure everything
is paid up.   Because I do not get these same bills sometimes.   You can see one is “Baystate Auto”
(not me but after looking I seen it’s 616).  
But all of these have been paid.  
I will bring my Class I renewal with me and hopefully we can address both renewals At once. 
 
Thank you.  
 

Eddie Colameta 
Smart Buy USA
781-322-2277 or 781-289-2277
Locations in Malden and Revere 
 
 

On Sep 28, 2023, at 4:11 PM, Daniel Grover <dgrover@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

﻿
Hello Mr. Colameta,
 
Thank you for reaching out.  Please see the attached e-mail that outlines your prior
agreed to payment arrangement which you have not held to.  Please see below so that
you and everyone else is aware of your current delinquent status.
 
FY24 Re Tax bill # 41        -              Q1 $3,759.73 overdue, Q2 payable and due 11/1/23. 

As of today 9/28/23 you owe $3,3843.38 plus $1.4421 interest per
diem.  If Q1 is left unpaid and Q2 not paid by 11/1/23 the per diem
interest will go up on 11/1/23 as will the balance.

Tax Title bill # 102431      -              Curent balance $13,213.88 interest per diem
$5.7424. Since you did not pay your FY23 taxes (as you agreed to) your
FY23 balance was rolled into Tax title on Sept 6, 2023.

Water/Sewer bill # 4237-               $913.00 overdue with interest per diem $0.1489
Water Sewer bill # 12023-             $283.80 overdue with interest per diem $0.1016
Excise bill # 29815             -              $332.36 with interest per diem $0.0986 
CO Ticket # 2023-00-21662-          $60.00 expired permit storage container
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Total amount overdue and outstanding as listed above $18,562.77
 
There may be more CO tickets that have yet to be entered into our system.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions with respect to the above details and your
financial standing with the City.
 
Thank you.
 
-Dan
 

From: Smart Buy USA Business Office <business@smartbuyautogroup.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 2:41 PM
To: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; David Morse
<dmorse@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Barbara
Murphy <murphyforward5@yahoo.com>; Mayor Christenson
<mayor@cityofmalden.org>
Subject: Outstanding Issue - Open air Permit
 
﻿
Good Afternoon Dan 
Came to my attention that the Open-air permit under Northeast at 531 Broadway
Malden was being held up because of 616 Broadway Malden. 
I know AMC Properties (Owner at 616 Broadway) has been making their required
monthly payments because I oversee those payments. 
Trying to see why this permit for Northeast at 531 Broadway has not processed, I seen
their was a small balance due in regard to AMC at 616 Broadway. Therefore holding Up
the Permit Application for Northeast at 531 Broadway. 
 
Being a director but not the only shareholder of both corporations, I
immediately inquired as to what the issue was, seeing that $3,800 approx was due. I
was granted permission to pay this by the managing members of AMC and you will see
such payment attached.
 
As I explained at length prior, each corporation is made up of different board members
and each corporation has different businesses.   AMC holds the Real Property, Smart
Buy is a car dealership that rents from AMC and Northeast is a snow plowing operation
that rents from 531 Broadway, with the property ownership of that location having
zero affiliation with me. besides as a tenant. 
 
I understand the Treasures' position that the issue of the common officer of these
various corporations, being me, even though with different tax IDs and
different variations of board members. carry over throughout all the various
corporations and their business with the city of Malden. Effectively making one
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business pay for another issue. 
 
With that being said, I am hopeful that you will acknowledge that this payment brings
AMC Properties of 616 Broadway Current and now Permit the application of Northeast
Open Air Parking Permit at 531 Broadway to be processed through the city council.
 
Thank you for your attention and if there is anything further I may need, please let me
know. 
I am a lifelong Malden resident and I have been doing business in the city since 1997. I
want any business I am affiliated with to strive in the City. 
For this to happen, I need to make sure I hold the proper licenses and active permits. 
 
Thank You 
Eddie Colameta 
781-910-8854
 
 
 

 
--

Eddie Colameta
Smart Buy USA  | Business Department
Website: SmartBuyAutoGroup.com
Email: Business@SmartBuyAutoGroup.com
Phone: (781)-322-CARS (2277)
Fax: (781)-480-3387
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